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From:  Angus Liewellyn [

Sent: Mon, 15 Feb 2021 14:50:29 +1100 (AEDT)

To:  Sean Marsicovetere [N
Ce: Chris Bendal! I -2 5innic

Subject: Re: PMin QT

Lisa said lots in Parliament house going on in QT still.

On 15 Feb 2021, at 2:47 pm, Sean Marsicovetere ||| G ot

Sure thing, i'll get that clip and transcript for you now
Sam Maiden also asked Greg Hunt about it in his vaccine presser earlier too

And Kristina Keneally spoke on it earlier today in a doorstop at parli house.

Sean Marsicovetere
Planning Producer
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Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street, South Yarra, Melbourne VIC 3141

¢ I . I

10play.com.au/theproject

From: Angus Llewellyn |

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 14:30

To: Sean Marsicovetere || GGG

Ce: Chris Bendal| N 2. 2 ©innic I

Subject: Re: PM in QT

Hi Sean
Laura thought you might be able help Peter and me with this please?

cheers

Angus

> On 15 Feb 2021, at 2:26 pm. Angus Liewellyn || GG ot

>
> HI Chris

> The PM just spoke about this in QT.
>

> Would you be able to ask someone please to find that and send it to Peter and me so we can write to it?
>

> Angus





